Eurobodalla Dressage Club GENERAL MEETING

ON THE STACK OF THE SOCIATION OF THE SOC

Held on 9th June 2020 at the temporary residence of Sue Berry at Mossy Point

Meeting opened at 6.40 pm

Attendance: Fran Sanders, Megan Gandy, Cathy Smith, K A Whyte, Robbie Lyttle, Hetty Munda, Sue Berry,

Apologies: Irene Adams

1.	Minutes from the previous Meeting held on 10 th March were tabled:			
	Moved by K A Whyte that the Minutes be accepted.			
	Seconded: Megan Gandy			
	Carried: All			
2.	Treasurer's Report:			
	As Our Treasurer sent in her apologies, there was no Treasurer's Report tabled.			
3.	Correspondence In:			
	 Email from Pip Collins regarding a Virtual Protocol challenge. This has been sent out to all Members. 			
	 Email from Sue Wallace regarding the 2020 Five Clubs Challenge. Hetty to look at 			

	Correspondence Out:		
	 Letter to Ms Kerry Crees, President of the Armidale Riding club enclosing a Certificate of Appreciation for their support of our Club members who have experienced hardship during the 2019/2020 bushfires in our area. 		
	• Email sent to Pamela Bice, our Area Delegate, with our 2021 dates, these being: 14 th March 6 th June 14 th August 19 th September (our rainy day date) 28 th November (our Championship day)		
	Moved by: Hetty Munda that Correspondence In and Out be accepted. Seconded: Cathy Smith Carried: All		
4.	Matters arising from March Minutes:		
	• The \$1,000 donation received from Armidale Riding Club has been combined with \$1,000 donated by our Club and distributed to our members who have been impacted by the recentives in the form of gift vouchers either from Harrisons or Turnbulls.		НМ
5.	New Business:		
	• Hetty advised that the Protocol Day held last Sunday, 7 th June was a good success with all 14 participants improving on their second test. Riders felt that this was a great opportunit to compete without a competition, but simply compete against themselves with no stress. Riders asked that we run another protocol day in the very near future and the committee felt that we could do this the week before our August competition which is to be held on Saturday, 15 th August. Hetty to seek Expressions of Interest and ask if Margaret Forster would be interested in being our judge on the day, being 9 th August	Protocol Day 7 th June	НМ
	 Hetty also wanted to give a big thank you to Rhonda Neale Brooke Corven for supplying the delicious morning tea and to Fran Sanders for the use of the Camelot areana. Also to John Sanders for preparing the arena. 		

	 Hetty to remind Irene Adams that we need to send a cheque to Fran Sanders for \$50.00 covering the use of the arena for five hours. 		
	 Hetty to advise Pamela Bice that we have changed the date of our November championship day to 29th November to avoid a clash with the Equitana days. 	New date for Championship Day	НМ
	 Hetty advised that she had done the on line Covid Safe Sport Coach Certification through the Australian Coaching Council. She felt that this had been a very worthwhile exercise and strongly recommended that members look at doing this online as well. 	Covid Certificate	
	 Hetty brought in some soap for the Committee to assess, which she had created using the form of a horse's head. Sue Berry suggested that these would be a great gift to our judges and suggested a cost of \$7.50 each would be appropriate. To be further discussed at the meeting when our Treasurer, Irene Adams, is present. 	Gift for Judges	НМ
Seco	yed by: Hetty Munda that New Business be accepted. onded: Cathy Smith ried: All		
Our	t Meeting: next meeting will be held on Tuesday, 14 th July 2020 at the Moruya Golf Club commencing at pm. Meeting closed 7.10 pm.		